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LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA Cap

United States Attorney )é%;' Y SR
RAYMOND D. PIKE <. S)}j
Asst. United States Attorney e
Federal Bldg. & Courthouse

300 Booth St., Rm. 5011

Reno, Nevada

Tel: 784-5439

Attorneys for Plaintiff.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Criminal No. R-74-55 £ &7
)
Plaintiff, )
)
v, ) INDICTIMENT FOR VIOLATION OF
)
PHILLIP CRAIG GARRIDO, Y SECTION 1201(a)(l), TITLE 18,
) UNITED STATES CODE
Defendant. ) (Kidnapping)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On or about the 22nd day of November, 1976, PHILLIP
CRAIG GARRIDO knowingly transported in interstate commerce, from
South Lake Tahoe, California, to Reno, Nevada, one KATHERYN
CALLAWAY who had theretofore been unlawfully seized, kidnapped,
carried away and held by PHILLIP CRAIG GARRIBO; all in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a) (1).
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LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA
United States Attorney




